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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK CASE NO. 2024-GS-46-0136, et al

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
Plaintiff,

-Vs- TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

SAMMY R. PARKER,

Defendant.

—_— — — — — — — — ~— ~—

December 18, 2024
York, South Carolina

BETFORE:

Honorable Alex Kinlaw, Junior, Judge.

A PPEARANCE S:

Ms. Marina Hamilton

Senior Solicitor

Sixteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office
Attorney for the Plaintiff

York, South Carolina

Mr. Mark McKinnon

Assistant Public Defender

Sixteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
Attorney for the Defendant

York, South Carolina

Shannon E. McGilberry, CVR-M
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(REPORTER’S NOTE: No exhibits were introduced during this

proceeding.)
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THE

(Whereupon,

THE
Rowdy?
MR.

THE

COURT:

COURT:

PARKER:

COURT:

that correct?

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

McKinnon.

MR.

THE

PARKER:

COURT:

PARKER:

COURT:

PARKER:

COURT:

PARKER:

COURT:

PARKER:

COURT:

All right. Go ahead and swear him in.
the defendant was duly sworn.)

All right. You are Sammy Rowdy Parker or

Rowdy.

Rowdy Parker. You’re 54 years of age. Is

Yes, sir.

You married?

No, sir.

You have children?

No, sir.

How far did you go in school?
High school.

Did you graduate?

Yeah.

All right. And you’re represented by Mr.

Is that correct?

PARKER:

COURT:

Yes, sir.

You’ re satisfied with the advice and

counsel he’s given you?

MR. PARKER:

THE

your lawyer,

MR. PARKER:

COURT:

Yes, sir.

Do you have any complaints today against

the solicitor’s office or anybody?

No.
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THE COURT: All right. 1I’ve got several indictments.
I'm going to ask you about each one so listen very carefully
to me.

On this first indictment ending in 05003, coming out
of York County, charges you with receiving stolen goods;
this being a third or subsequent offense. Now, under this
particular statute, I can give you up to 10 years in prison.
You understand that?

MR. PARKER: (Nods head affirmatively)

THE COURT: You got to say yes or no.

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: See that lady that’s over there? She has
to take down everything that comes out your mouth.

All right. This indictment alleges that this occurred
on or about the 30th day of June of this year. 1Is that
correct?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That you had received stolen goods that you
knew were stolen. Is that correct?

MR. PARKER: ©No, sir. I didn’t know it was stolen at
the time.

THE COURT: But you subsequently found out that it was
stolen?

MR. PARKER: Yeah. I found out quick.

THE COURT: All right. And you ran to the police
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off- -- you ran into the police department and said, listen,
I got some stolen goods. I need to get them off my hands.
Did you do that?

MR. PARKER: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Let’s go to the next
indictment ending in 05002, charge you with failure to stop
for a blue light. 1In this particular offense, I can give
you up to three years and a fine of up to $500. You
understand that?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: But in this particular indictment it
alleges that this occurred in York County on or about the
20th day of June, that you did fail to stop for a law
enforcement vehicle when you were summoned to do so. Is
that correct?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. This next indictment, also
coming out of York County, ending in 01328, charges you with
trafficking methamphetamine 28 grams or more. You
understand I can give you not less than 7 years and up to 30
years and a fine up to $50,000°7?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: This is listed as a violent offense and a
serious offense and I'm sure your lawyer has gone over that

with you. Is that correct?
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MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: This indictment alleges that you -- that
this occurred on or about the 28th day of February, that you
did have in your possession 28 grams or more of
methamphetamine. Is that true?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. The next indictment also
emanating out of York County, ending in 01326, charge you
with distribution of methamphetamine third or subsequent
offense, listed as also non-violent but serious. Do you
understand I can give you up to 10 years to 30 years and a
fine of up to $50,000°7?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: This allegedly occurred on or about the
21st day of February of this year. You agree with that?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That you had that in your possession. Is
that correct?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: The next indictment ending in 06000, also
coming out of York County, charge you trafficking
methamphetamine 10 grams or more, this being the second
offense. Do you understand I can give you anywhere between
5 to 30 years in prison and a fine of up to $50,000°7?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: And this allegedly occurred on or about the
21st day of September of 2022, that you did have in your
possession, actual or construction possession, of 10 grams
or more of methamphetamine as set forth in the statute. You
understand that?

MR. PARKER: Yes.

THE COURT: Now, during your discussions with your
lawyer, Mr. McKinnon, did he also -- did he tell you that

once you come to court and plead guilty to any criminal

offense, you waive or give up certain criminal -- I mean,
certain constitutional rights. ©Now, so this is what you
waive or give up. You’re no longer are afforded a trial

when you plead guilty. You understand that?

MR. PARKER: Yeah.

THE COURT: You give up your right to remain silent.
You give up your right to confront any witnesses that the
State may have against you in any of these indictments, and
you give up your right to assert any defense that you may
have in any of these indictments. They all go out the
window when you plead guilty. Is that what you want to do?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That’s your decision?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That’s not your lawyer’s decision?

MR. PARKER: No.
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THE COURT: All right. You’re clear-minded. You
understand what you’re doing?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions of me?

MR. PARKER: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Madam Solicitor’s going to tell
me about the facts in each one of these cases. You listen
very carefully and then I'm going to come back to you and
your lawyer. And it’s my understanding this is a negotiated
plea so you’ve talked to Mr. McKinnon about the terms of the
negotiation. Is that correct?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you need any additional time to speak
with him?

MR. PARKER: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Yes, ma’am.

MS. HAMILTON: Thank you, Your Honor. On the
trafficking offense, the first one on September 21st, 2022,
the defendant was pulled over for a traffic violation in
York County. His driver’s license was found to be
suspended. Officers searched the vehicle prior to tow and
located 14.39 grams of methamphetamine in a bag that
contained the defendant’s wallet and ID. Defendant has a
prior conviction for possession of meth from 2021 and 2022,

making this his third offense.
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THE COURT: All right.

MS. HAMILTON: The next incident is going to be the
distribution of methamphetamine third or subsequent offense.
That occurred on February 21st of this year. The defendant
met with a confidential informant at Jjjj Carpenter Parker
Lane within York County and distributed 2.5 grams of
methamphetamine to the confidential informant in exchange
for $60. Again, he has a prior conviction for drug
offenses, making this his third offense.

Next incident is trafficking methamphetamine that
occurred on February 28th, 2024. Officers executed a search
warrant on the defendant’s residence at Jjjj Carpenter Parker
Lane. Officers located the defendant walking down the
stairs of the home. Upon a subsequent search of that home,
officers located a total of 32.58 grams of methamphetamine.
The defendant was subsequently interviewed and he stated
that he sells an 8 ball of meth for $100. He stated he
purchases 1 to 2 ounces of meth at a time.

The final incidences occurred -- failure to stop for a
blue light, receiving stolen goods occurred on June 309",
2024, where officers observed his vehicle -- observed a
vehicle that matched a description for a Flock hit earlier
for a stolen vehicle. The vehicle was sitting in the
parking at a Circle K in York County on Cherry Road.

Officers initiated a traffic stop on that vehicle and then
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the defendant was the driver. That vehicle continued at a
high rate of speed all the way down Celanese Road, getting
onto I-77 northbound to Charlotte. It was confirmed over
the radio, as that pursuit was going on, that officers
confirmed it was a stolen vehicle. The defendant got up to
speeds continuing on I-77 of 120 miles per hour. He
subsequently exited -- oh. Actually went into Charlotte,
North Carolina on I-77, but appeared to slow down due to
engine problems on the car. The vehicle slowed down to 40
miles per hour on I-77, drove through a median to get onto
485. Officers continued pursuant of the vehicle until it
subsequently crashed. The defendant did, at that time,
climb through the driver’s window and bush-bond, meaning
fled from the vehicle. They had to have K9 come. Charlotte
PD had to have that K9 come, accompany into the woods and
found the defendant 20 feet down an embankment lying on his
back. The vehicle was stolen.

THE COURT: All right. And I’'ve got his prior record
in front of me, so I don’t think there’s any need -- it goes
back to 1987 and it’s -- goes back -- sir, you’ve been
involved in some degree of criminality ever since you were
18 years of age.

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: 1Is that right? And now you’re 54 years of

age—--
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MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: ---and still doing the same thing. You
agree with the facts as outlined by Madam Solicitor?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. 1I’1ll go ahead and accept the
plea as being freely and voluntarily entered as to all these
indictments. Recommendation is what, Madam Solicitor?

MS. HAMILTON: The negotiation is 15 years, Your Honor.
I have credit for 307 days.

(Discussion off the record between Ms. Hamilton and Mr.
McKinnon)

MS. HAMILTON: Oh. Thirteen. Thirteen years
apparently, Your Honor. He has credit for 307 days. I know
that the defense is going to question the amount of credit
for time served, stating that he deserves more. Under the
new bond law, he is not entitled for credit for any time
past his subsequent arrest and bonding out back in 2022.

THE COURT: That’s what the order says.

MR. MCKINNON: Your Honor, he has 308 days as of that
first arrest. He got 56 days on the second arrest and he’s
now at 105 on his third arrest, for a total of 469 days. I
understand that -- what the statute says, however, my point
to the Court is I would be objecting to Your Honor not
giving him all that credit based on it being

unconstitutional in my view to keep the Court from being
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able to give someone jail for time they’ve actually served
incarcerated.

THE COURT: You know, I’ve heard that argument so many
times, counsel, for all -- every circuit, some lawyer’s
making that same argument, and you know what I say? I say
challenge it. Let the Court’s determine the --

MR. MCKINNON: Your Honor, that’s why I'm objecting to
it. I understand what you’re going to do, so --

THE COURT: I know. You know what I’'m going to do.

MR. MCKINNON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: But it’s up to y’all. Y’all don’t like it,
challenge it and let those people who people who check my
homework take a look at it.

MR. MCKINNON: Yes, sir. 1I’ve discussed that fact that
we’1ll probably appeal this with Mr. Parker.

THE COURT: Yeah. And you might be the lead case on
that.

MR. MCKINNON: Yes. This is the first time it’s
actually come up for me in court, so --

THE COURT: You may be famous.

MR. MCKINNON: That would be great.

THE COURT: Anything you want to say, Mr. Parker?

MR. PARKER: Yes, sir. My co-defendant,---

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. PARKER: ---since I got charged with all this, can
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y’all just let her go with time served or -- let her get on
home to her kids.

THE COURT: Well, I don’t know if that works that way,
Mr. Parker.

MR. PARKER: I know. I’m just asking -- I'm just
asking the Court.

THE COURT: I don’t have pardon power. I don’t get to
do that. Y’all know what he’s talking about? You know what
he’s talking about?

MS. HAMILTON: I do know what he’s talking about.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, that’s not before me.

MS. HAMILTON: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. That’s a conversation I don’t -- I'm
not involved with. All right. The lead indictment being
indictment ending in 01328, State versus Sammy Rowdy Parker,
the sentence of the Court is you be committed to the South
Carolina Department of Corrections for a period of 15 years,
307 days of jail credit is given to you.

MR. MCKINNON: Your Honor, if I can interject there.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MCKINNON: Originally it was 15, but—

THE COURT: Oh. Thirteen.

MR. MCKINNON: -—-it’s 13.

THE COURT: Thirteen.

MR. MCKINNON: Yes, sir. Thank you.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Thirteen years, 307 or 308
days?

MR. MCKINNON: I have 308, but it’s one day.

THE COURT: All right. 307 days of credit is given to
him.

On indictment ending in 01326, the sentence of the
Court is be committed to the South Carolina Department of
Corrections for a period of 13 years, 307 days of jail
credit is given to you.

On indictment ending in 06000, the sentence of the
Court is you be committed to the South Carolina Department
of Corrections for period of 13 years. That sentence will
be ran concurrent with the prior two sentences.

On indictment ending in 05003, the sentence of the
Court is three years concurrent with the prior sentences;
and then on indictment, which is the failure to stop for a
blue light offense, indictment ending on 05002, the sentence
of the Court is time served and I’'ve signed the order
lifting the bench warrant.

MS. HAMILTON: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MCKINNON: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MCKINNON: And, Your Honor, one more time, I'm

objecting to time served credit.
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THE COURT: Yes; yes. Yes, sir.
noted.
MR. MCKINNON: Thank you.

(END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT)

The record is so
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTTIUEFICATE

COUNTY OF YORK )

I, the undersigned Shannon E. McGilberry, official
Court Reporter for the Sixteenth Judicial Circuit of the
State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete transcript of the
record of all proceedings had and evidence introduced in the
hearing of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the
Court of General Sessions for York County, South Carolina,
on the 18™ day of December, 2024.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel,
nor interest to any party hereto.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my name,

this 30*" day of May, 2025.

Shannon E. McGilberry, CVR-M
My Commission Expires:

April 26, 2027
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P ECEIVE
In the South Carolina Court of Appeals
EC 27 202
APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY DEC =7 2024
Court of General Sessions SC COUIT Of ‘Appm e
i eais

Alex Kinlaw Jr., Circuit Court Judge

-

Case Nos.: 2022-GS-46-6000; 2024-GS-46-1326; 2024-GS-46-1328;
2024-GS-46-5002 and 2024-GS-46-5003

The State of South Carolina, Respondent + =

Vs --‘. | £
: )
Sammy Rowdy Parker, Appellant -
TE o
NOTICE OF APPEAL o

Sammy Rowdy Parker appeals his guilty pleas and the sentences that was in front of the Honorable
Alex Kinlaw Jr. on December 18, 2024 The Appellant pled guilty to Trafficking Methamphetamine 2™ Offense
(Indictment No. 2022-GS-46-6000), Distribution of Methamphetamine 3 or Sub. (Indictment No. 2024-GS-46-
1326), Trafficking Ice Crack 2™ Offense (Indictment No. 2024-GS-46-1328) and received thirteen (13) years;
Failure to Stop for Blue Light (Indictment No. 2024-GS-46-5002) and received time served; and pled to
Receiving Stolen Goods Value More than $2000 but less than $10000 (Indictment No. 2024-GS-46-5003) and
received three (3) years. All sentences are to run concurrent to each other and received 307 days credit for time

served.

Mark T. McKinnon
Senior Public Defender

G.
This \ | _day of December, 2024
York, South Carolina

Other Counsels of Record:

Marina B. Hamilton

Assistant Deputy 16™ Circuit Solicitor
1675-1A York Hwy

York, SC 29745

(803) 628-3020
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In the South Carolina Court of Appeals SC CCUIT of Ap P eals

APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Alex Kinlaw Jr., Circuit Court Judge

Case Nos.: 2022-GS-46-6000; 2024-GS-46-1326; 2024-GS-46-1328;
2024-GS-46-5002 and 2024-GS-46-5003

The State of South Carolina, Respondent

w I :_; .
Sammy Rowdy Parker, Appellant 2% o s i v
f -
Certificate of Service / ‘ =
‘-:«)
N
=D

This is to certify that a copy of the Notice of Appeal in the case of The State vs. Sammy
Rowdy Parker was served upon counsel for the State, Marina B. Hamilton, Assistant Deputy 16

Circuit Solicitor, on December 19 , 2024 by hand-delivering a copy to her office located at the 1675-

1A York Hwy, York, South Carolina, 29745 by the undersigned. e,

Legal Secretary for Mark T. McKinnon
‘.____Senior Public Defender
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) Indictment Nos. 2022-GS-46-06000, 2024-GS-46-01326
) 2024-GS-46-01328, 2024-GS-46-05002,
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS ) 2024-GS-46-05003
State of South Carolina )
)
-Vs- ) Appeal Number 2024-002186 :
) , _ o
Sammy Rowdy Parker, ) RH CEIVED
)
Defendant. 3 JAN 21 2025
-SC Court
RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION Lourt of Appeals

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the issue to be raised on appeal is whether the trial court erred in

limiting the Defendant’s time served credit to the time spent in pre-trial detention to his first arrest, on
or about 9-21-2022. He was subsequently arrested on 2-28-2024, then again on 6-30-2024. Pursuant to
24-13-40 (3) of the South Carolina Code of Law as amended on June 20 2023, the State asked the
Judge to limit Parker’s time served credit to just the 307 days that Mr. Parker spent in detention for the

-28-2022 arrest, and to deny him any time served credit for his time spent in detention for his
subsequent two arrests. The Judge followed the State’s request. I objected to the Judge’s decision
believing 24-13-40 (3) as amended as unconstitutional. Denying an inmate credit for time actually
spent incarcerated in jail, is cruel and unusual punishment, and denies that inmate due process. The

legislature’s attempt to take a Judge’s sentencing discretion from him also violates separation gﬁ

powers. When the Judge read his sentence, I renewed my objection.

York, South Carolina

January 09, 2025

i)
< » = T
QT
B0 = O
5:(‘)‘—\-1 - 1
Respectfully submitted, Sf_;ji =g ?_g
f:' "t S
"““0)3_3‘, = =
“Aar cKinnon-Senior Pubhé_i)efendérz_"ﬁ : g '
‘ ox 691 T
ork, South Carolina 29745

(803) 628-3031
Attorney for Sammy Rowdy Parker
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WITNESSES

DEU

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2024A4610200471

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
o : TR P
>ou, Hammond

f-‘tfreperson of Grand\Ju.
Date:. , ’Z'f

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-46-01328

The State of South Carolina
County of York

e —————————————————————————

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

20

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- MAY 23, TERM 2024

Aﬁer being fully advised as to my legal -

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my ocwn proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ﬂ

Il
p

THE STATE

VS.
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER

ﬂ

INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code: 0349

Defendant

Witness:

|

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

BADLY |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 23, 2024, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:
TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendant, Sarﬁmy Rowdy Parker, did on or about February 28, 2024, in
York County, South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring
into this State, or did provide. financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was °
knowingly in actual or constructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in
actual or constructive possessién of twenty-eight (28) grams or more of
methamphetar_nine as defined and otherwise limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-
- 210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(di(2), all in violation of 44-53-375(C), Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ot

MBH
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WITNESSES

YCSO
Witnessing Officer: mU] dQ,Y'

DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-46-05003

The State of South Carolina
'County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the.Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2024A4610201510

e — — ——
——— — —

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
Eorep é

erson of Grand Jury
Date: (>3 9_"*:{

VERDICT

i

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

'DECEMBER 12, TERM 2024

v

THE STATE
VS. _
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER

INDICTMENT FOR

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, THIRDOR

SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

SC Code: § 16-13-0180(A) and 16-1-57
: CDR Code: 3599 '

|

hereby appear in my own proper
person and piead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Withess:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

| V1= %]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INIjICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK ' '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2024, the Grand.

Jurors of York County present'upon their oath:

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS. THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

. The defendant, Sammy Rowdy Parker, did on or about June 30, 2024, in York
County, South Cardlina, buy, receive, or possess stolen goods, chattels, or other
property with a value of more than two thousand dollars but less than ten thousand
‘dollars and kngw or had. reason to believe the goods, chattels, or property was stolen,
and said defendant has been convicled of two or more offenses for which the term of
imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the ,r.iroperty involved, all in violation of
Section 16-13-0180(A) and :16-1-57,- Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).

Against the .peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

dase- made and provided.

MBH
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WITNESSES

DEU

DOCKET NO. 2024-G5-46-01326

The State of South Carolina
County of York

Witnessing Officer: ; \

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

-2024A4610100155

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

dRUEgy,

O, Bammend

“Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: .

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 23, TERM 2024

THE STATE

VS.
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER

INDICTMENT FOR

DISTRIBUTION OF METI:I]\MPHETAMINE '

SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3200

“

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

-

Defendant

!
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witnessf

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

-}
L]

nDL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 23, 2024, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendant, Sammy Rowdy Parker, did on or about February 21, 2024, in
'York County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, de'live'r, purchase, or
otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute; dispense, deliver, or
purchase, or possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase
methamphetamine in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370, allin violation of

Section 44-53-375(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

-Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Mﬂuu .

NA B. H XILTON
ASS]STANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.

MBH



WITNESSES

DEU

Witnessing Officer: & 4 |

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-46-06000

The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defen_dant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A4610202170

————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 23, TERM 2023 -

" hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEBILL

JBWM'"-O

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 3)23}43

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

26

THE STATE

VS.
- SAMMY ROWDY PARKER

INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING METHAWIPHETAMINE

SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code: 0452

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

[ ¥ ]=18]
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-

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

, INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 23, 2023, the Grand Jurors

of York County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendént, Sammy Rowdy Parker, did on or about September 21, 2022, in
York County, South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring
into this State, or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to sell, manufacturé, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was
knowingly in actual or constructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in
actual or constructive possession of ten (10) grams or more of methamphetamine as
defined and otherwise limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2),

all in violation of 44-53-375(C), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

MBH



DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-46-05002
WITNESSES . :

The State of South Carplina

. After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury. o

' (ﬁounty of York

Witnessing Officer: mmde{ ‘

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS'

T . DECEMBER 12, TERM 2024 .
2024A4610201509 C : .

- Defendant

i )

hereby appear in my own proper

. person and plead guilty to the within

~ indictment or to :

ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE

TRUE BILL
Hammma

oreperson of Grand Jury

SAMMY ROWDY PARKER

VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

Defendan_t

Witness:

FAIL TO STOP FORA BLUE LIGHT

SC Code: § 56-05-0750(B)(1) . -
CDR Code:. D085

Fdreperson'of Petit Jury

n

28

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

RADL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of Geﬁera[ Sessions, convened on December 12, 2024, the Grand

. Jurors of York County présent upon their cath:

FAIL TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

The defendant, Sammy Rowdy Parker, did on or about June 30, 2024, in York
. County, while driving. on a road,.street, or highway of the state, fail to stop when
signaled by-a law;'.fehforcement.-vehicle by means of a siren or flashing light, all in
yiolatié;n‘.of Section 56-05-0750(B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as
amended). °

ST

LA

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute’in such

case made and provided.

MBH
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JA LE L’

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESS_IONS

COUNTY OF YORK
STATE ~ - - . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024-GS-46-01328
vs. : ’
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER ‘ | Aarwe: | 2024A4610200471
AKA: ammx R Parker, Sammy P Parke - . | Date of Offense: 2/28/2024

Sex: : 54 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)
CDR. Code #: 0349

L) osieInaL

*CDL Yes O No O cMV Yes [ No T Hazmat Yes [1 No [ g -
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or ™ PLEADS

SENTENCE SHEET

Id: Trafficking Methamphetamine 28¢ or more 2nd Offense (NLT 7 YEARS TO 30 YEARS & $50,000

In violation of §  44-53-375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0389

[l NON-VIOLENT ‘4 VIOLENT SERIOUS  [J MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS- [ §17-25-45

; . (CSC.w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment .
The charge is: - As indicted, & Offense, O to Grand Jury. - (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon Bd Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendatlon by the State.

ATTEST: ] . _ |
) Atigition 80383 /s Sammy Rowdy Perker /s Mark T, Mckinnon . 74065

Solicitor SCBar# Defendant - Aftorney for Defense ) SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co tate Department of Correction 3 County Detention Center,
v

for a determinate term of, ime Served O Youthfu!l Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$__-. - ; plus costs and assesstents as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for- S~

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Depamnent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Semces stnndard condmons of probation, whlch ar
mcorporated by reference.

T
i

ynmnce shall run
CONCURRENT or I CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

o mcIude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant ShalI be Released from County Detentlon Center. .

!

Pursuait to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a \rlolatnon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestm
Violence) to ship, tranSport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

MBH
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STATE VS.  Sammy Rowdy Parker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-46-01328
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
00 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
. beginning:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0 Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other: .
O RESTITUTION Deferred [ Def, Waives Hearing O lOrdered .
Total § plus 20% fee: $._
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

P .

Recipient: A '
*Fine; . 3
Fine may be pd. in equat consecutwe weekly/monthly pmts. of ¥ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s IO
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 15/
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : 850 [
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD © g
[0 Appointed PD or-appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 3500 b
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

TO

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Angie Bryant Judge Code?
Court Reporter: mwﬂh% Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (0712021}

12418

209

Page 2 of 2
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. JAIL
STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA A IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-46-05003

VS.
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER A/WE 2024A4610201510
AKA: Sammy R Parker, Sammy P Parke . Date of Offense: 06/30/2024
Race: W Sex: - Age: 54 . S.C.Code §: - 16-13-0180(A) and 16-1-57

- CDR Code #: 3599
- SENTENCE SHEET
L THORIGINAL .

*CDL Yes.[] No [ CMV Yes (I No [J Hazmat Yes (1 No (1 :
In disposition of the abové indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or (X PLEADS

TO: Receiving Stolen Goods, Third or Subsequent Property Crime (NMT 10 vears

16-13-0180(A) and
Inviolationof §  16-1-57 of the S.C. Caode of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3599

¥ NON-VIOLENT . [J VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS. [J MOSTSERIOUS - [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

. . ‘ ] (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
— s Lesser Inicluded Defendant Waives Presentment T
Thechageis: B Asindicted, L] o - U o Grand Jury, (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, & Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State. -
A I .

[N

/ aB. i{d 80383 /s Samtny Rowdy Packer -. l§ Mark T. Mckinnen 74065
Solicitor ~—" . SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defense SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction D County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /Z D) days/month{/years/Time Served L1 Youthful Oﬂ'e_ndér Act not to exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject fo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parqle and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which at
incorpgrited by reference. T

TheAentence shall run .
I C@NCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defen i6 {0 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.:
day.
Fin

: %{l onths

clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O . The Defendant Shall be.Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person ¢onvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or §.16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, trausport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

MBH
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STATE VS.  Sammy Rowdy Parker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-G5-46-05003
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years _
And Other Terms Listed Below: )
{1 Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[l Attend Yoc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim 0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling []) Mayserve W/E
B beginning:
(0  Sex OffenderRegistry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {0  Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other:

1 - RESTITUTION [] - Deferred” [] Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

i

Total § plus 20% fee: b
Payment Terms: OJ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient: . : i ’
*Fine: . 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) . sto0 s |00
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) ’ : 3100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $
" §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 (3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 s 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' g150- g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-50(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 - 3
'§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) * i $50". $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) | TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other fees . $500 $
‘O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD g
TOT sy 120
_ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Angie Bryant Judge Code: J

Court Reporter: Tnonnon MEGTOmmg”  Sentence Date: 19 (1B ]
L D ¥

SCCAR17 (07/2021) ' Page 4 of 4
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ Q_j A g i;ﬂ THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK ’
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-46-01326
VS. - :
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER AW 2024A4610 1091'55
AKA: Sammy R Parker, Samm! P Parker Date of Offense: 02/21/2024
Race: W Sex: Age: 54 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code #: 3200
| " .° SENTENCE SHEET
DorRisik 2. |

*CDL Yes [J No [ CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes {1 No [J : S
' In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTEDOF or L[] PLEADS

TO: Distribution of Methamphetamine 3rd or Sub. Offense (NLT 10 YEARSTO 30 YEARS &/OR $50,000)

In violation of §  44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 200

& NON-vIOLENT  [O vioLENT . & sERIoUS [0 MOST SERIOUS L] Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
, (CSC w/minor {*or CSC w/minor 37%)

b, i Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: . b As md:ct.ed, - Offense, o to Grand Jury. ' (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, B Negotiated Sentence, [) Recommendation by the State.

A

Y " 80383 Is Sammy.Rowdy Parker Is Mark T. Mckinnon . 74065
Selicitor \/ ~ SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defense " SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term 0%3 days/month@' ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of §

; provided that ipon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as appiicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which ar¢
incorporated by reference,

The/sentepce’'shall run v
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

dayt/months
clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

‘O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

e Def arjto be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 ta be calculated and applied by SCDOC

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS.  Sammy Rowdy Parker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-G8-46-01326

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(O FPTUP after months/years
) And Other Terms Listed Below:

[l Substance Abuse Counseling - [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

0 . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

(]  Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E

] beginning:

‘0  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other

O RESTITUTIOI;Q O Deferred -~ [ -i)ef. ‘Waives Hearing 0 Ordered

Total $_ - plus 20% fee: b
Payment Terms: (3 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient; ‘L v
*Fine: ' ’ ' : $
Fine may be pd. in‘equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits, of L Beginning_
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . ) $
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Sircharge) . C $100 s ]GO
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Suréharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ ) ) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' . . $25° $ A5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - . _ $150 $ 15@
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) . - $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ca g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other-counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 b
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

Presiding Judge: % X )

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _Angie Bryant Judge Cade: VAN I K
Court Reporter: NI M}%i\hw -__ Sentence Date: December 12, 2024

SCCA217 (07/2021) : Page 2o/ 2
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JAIL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
© « COUNTY OF YORK '
STATE o . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022-GS-46-06000.
VS.
SAMMY ROWDY PARKER PR AW 2022A4610202170
- AKA: Sammy R Parker, Sammy P Parker ' Date of Offense: 09/21/2022
Race: W Sex: M Age: 54 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code #: 0452
'SENTENCE SHEET
D omiGialL | )

*CDL Yes 00 No [0 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [ —_—
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was  * ~ 0 CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS -

TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine 10g or more 2nd Offense MT S'YEARS TO 30 YEARS & $50,000)

* In violation of § l 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0451

[0 NON-VIOLENT X0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS 1 Mandatory GPS [ § 172545
: ' ' (CSC w/minor 1%or CSC w/minor 3%)

- . " Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: [ . Asindicted, B . ggr ™ -a . to Grand Jury. . (def’s initials)
‘I_.‘hé:plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negpti-ated Sentence, ] .Recommendation by-the State.
ATTEST:
2% Ton 80383 /s Sammy Rowdy Patker fs Miark T. Mckinnon 74065 ".
Solicitor ™~ . . SCBar# Defendant ' Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defend t is sommmed to the State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a detennmate term of dayslmonth@lme Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— Years
and/or to pay a fine of $____; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years’Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Semces standard conditions of probation, which are

ntence shall run
COMCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

onths
lude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,.

7] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

The Def' @: be gwen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code:-§ 24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE ,VS.  Sammy Rowdy Parker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-46-06000
4 .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below: .
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Aleohol Testing
O Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp O WNo Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
. beginning: -
< . o s
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment  ~ days/hours

-

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neplect pursuant to 8.C, Code § 17-25-135.

[0 ©Other:

"[J RESTITUTION [OJ Deferred-” [] Def. Waives Hearing_ [0 Ordered

Total §__ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: : ) O Set by SCDPPPS '
Recipient: . ) F

*Fing; - M

Fine may’be pd. in equal consecutive weeklylmonth]y pmits. of 5 - *  Begioning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) . $

§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) TSs100, 5180
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) = “ $100/ g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) ) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . . $25 $ &5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s I
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 s =
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) X $50 ik
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) ) $40/ea  §

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other fees

O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

) Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Angie Bryant : Judge Code:
Court Reporter: oo MEHTIDaAMA~  Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ' ’ Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JA H L IN THE COURT OF/-,G ERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK ' by -
‘ - >
STATE N ‘ _ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024-GS-46-05002
s, t
SAM'MY ROWDY PARKER  ° ’ ) ATWi 2024A4610201509. U
AKA: Sammy R Parker, Sammy P Parker " Date of Offense: 06/30/2024
Race: W Sex: M Age: 54 S.C. Code §: 56-05-0750(BY)(1)
.CDR Code #: 0065 -
- ; SENTENCE SHEET
2;} ORIGINAL
*CDL Yes [ No 00 CMV Yes [ No El Hazmat Yes OO No OO = v oo o _
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF'or X PLEADS

© TO: " Fail To Stop For A Blue Light (NMT 3 vears or NLT $500)
In violation of § - 56-05-0750(B)(1 1. of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 006

—

B NON-VIOLENT [1 vioLENT [ SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS - 1 Mandatory GPS [J §1725-45 . .

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
. : . .. Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: X As indicted, 0 Offense, [ to Grand Jury. . (def.’s initials)

The p]ea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon, B Negotiated Senténce, [ Recommendauon by the State.
ATT

s aB¥ ilton ; 80383 /s Sammy Rowdy Parker /s Mark T. Mckinnon 74065
Solicitor ~~—" SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served
and/or to pay.a fine of § ; provi at upon the/é'vi

of §_ ° ; plus costs and assessments as a pliw

months/years and subject to South Carolina'\De obation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which ar
incorporated by reference.

[:] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

days/ onms/yearszune Served and or payment .

The sentence shall run

Ll CONEURRENTor O CONSECUTIVE to sesftence on: ' '
The Defen 0 be gwen credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Cnde §.24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

t
onths
nclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defeudant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation.of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition: !



STATE V8.  Sammy Rowdy Parker INDICTMENT/CASE#:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED

O Attend Yoc. Rehab. Or Job Corp " No Contact with Victlm -

[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WE

2024-GS-46-05002

39

O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

]+ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

begi_nning: )
Sex Offender Registry_pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other:
(0 RESTITUTION []  Deferred [] Def-Waives Hearing [J Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: b
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS '|
Recipient: : : B
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) .. $
§14-1-211 (A)X1)XConv. Surcharge) . $100 $
§14-1-211 {AX2)(DUI Surcharge) : ) $ioc0 $ '
§56-5-2995 {(DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ° $25 $ 7
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-2| 114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) £50 %
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during .

~ probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

| s 26 -

: Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Angie Bryant Judge Code:
. Court Reporter: Efmmwmaa% Sentence Date
SCCAZ17 (07/2021)
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted, RECEIVEI)
W !ﬁ -~ Jan 202026

Molly M. Kkfgan SC Court of Appeals

Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 20th day of January, 2026.
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